



None received.

**17/033 Matters Arising**

Cllr. Couchman had investigated reinforcing materials for the grassed areas around the gates into the car park and had received an estimated cost of £150 for 10 square metres of Gridforce Park 40. It was agreed to proceed with the work.

Verges - Cllr. Davison had contacted Sarah Kenyon again and it was believed that the verges belonged to ECC and not Chesterford Research Park. Unauthorised cutting had now stopped and cowslips had been seen again this year.

HGV warning sign on B184 – this was still not working. Cllr. Davison will contact Highways.

The overhanging vegetation on the path adjoining the property between Arpinum and Woodene had now been cut back.

**17/034 Matters for further discussion.**

It was asked whether the footpath around Chesterford Park was an adopted public footpath. It was thought that it was not, but that Catherine McGuire at the Park would be able to confirm this.

**17/035 Date of Next Meeting.**

The next meeting of the Parish Council will be on July 13<sup>th</sup> 2017

The meeting closed at 8:40

**Signed (Chairman).....**

**Date: 6<sup>th</sup> July 2017**